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Cambridgeshire & Peterborough Combined Authority
Pathfinder House

St Marys Street, Huntingdon
PE29 3TN

8th July 2025

Dear I

Re: Freedom of Information request ref CA442

Thank you for your request for information which was received on 26™" June 2025
Request

1. Current Mobile, Voice & Data Services

Total number of active SIMs. - 108

Description of current tariffs/allowances. 02 SIMO 50GB

Name of the current service provider(s). Internetwork Coms / Currys
PC world

2. Requirements for the Next Contract

e Planned budget. £19,440

o Contract length. 36 Months

o Estimated total number of SIMs (Voice & Data, and Data-only). 108

e Distribution of SIMs across networks (e.g. 50 on Vodafone, 100 on EE, etc.). 02 Only

o Description of required UK tariffs/allowances, and EU & Rest of World (RoW)
roaming bundles. No roaming, UK only, 50GB of data unlimited Call and Text

o Total number of Mobile Device Management (MDM) licences. None

e Total number of Mobile Lifecycle Management subscriptions. None

o Total number and types of Microsoft 365 licences. None

¢ Total fund for mobile devices. £9,000

3. Managed IT Services

Are all your IT & Telecoms services managed in-house or is anything outsourced? -
Inhouse

If outsourced, who do you use? N/A

Is this contract managed by the same officer at Cambridgeshire & Peterborough
Combined Authority? N/A



4. Contract Review

o Date of the next review for the Mobile, Voice & Data services contract. February
2028

5. Responsible Officer(s)

« Name and contact details of the officer(s) responsible for the contract review at
Cambridgeshire & Peterborough Combined Authority. Adam Goldsmith — Chief
Digital Officer - Adam.Goldsmith@Cambridgeshirepeterborough-ca.gov.uk

| hope this information is helpful but if you are unhappy with the service you have received in
relation to your request and wish to make a complaint or request a review, you should write
to us via our contact us email address: democratic.services@cambridgeshirepeterborough-
ca.gov.uk or write a letter to Complaints, Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined
Authority, 2" Floor, Pathfinder House, St Mary’s Street, Huntingdon, Cambs PE29 3TN
within 40 days of the date of this letter.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can
be contacted via their complaints portal FOl and EIR complaints | ICO or writing to the
Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire,

SK9 5AF

Generally, the ICO will not undertake a review or make a decision on a request until the
internal review process has been completed.

Yours sincerely

Sophie Purvis
Data Protection and Information Governance Assistant
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